
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102 

PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

4/24/2023 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 

Decorative Street Signs 
- RFP 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
23-022 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

5/11/2023 
2:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO, 
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following answers to written, submitted questions: 
 

1. Will there be an initial large order of street sign units at this time or is this for replacements?  
 

ANSWER: This depends on price and availability.  
 

2. If this bid is for new neighborhoods or sections of existing neighborhoods, do you have quantities 
needed?  

 
ANSWER: This is not a bid for a new or existing neighborhood, we are requesting a unit price 
for each.  

  
3. Will this bid be for replacement units from storm damage and if so, do you have estimated 

quantities?  
 

ANSWER: Yes, the bid is for replacing storm damaged sign units and future damaged sign units 
as required. The bid is for a unit price. 

 
4. We can offer installation and removal of damaged signs on an initial order, but prices would not apply 

to ongoing individual replacements you may need in the future, can we show this in our bid for 
installation?  

 
ANSWER: Yes, it’s for both installation and removal of the damaged sign. 

 
5. We have made very similar signs for other communities on the Florida coast but some of the 

elements are slightly different, will you accept these differences as an alternative? (see examples 
below).  

 
ANSWER: No alternatives are accepted. Signs must be per the specifications in the RFP. 
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